THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE oF ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: May 7, 2018

To: Priests, Deacons, Brothers, Sisters, Principals, Parish and
Chancery Staff

From: Paula Gwynn Grant, Director, Office of Communications
Re: Media Coverage of The Archdiocese of Atlanta - Week Ending May
4,2018

It has been another week of good coverage for The Archdiocese of Atlanta in the
news and in The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to this week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin:
e Sacred gathering of Christian leaders marks King anniversary
e AACCW honors women, high school seniors for service to others
e State wrestling champion pays tribute to late mother
o ‘A life of great joy and gifts’: Father Matt celebrates six decades of
priesthood
e St. George Church honors founders at Mass of Thanksgiving
e Blessed Trinity hosts qualifying track and field meet
e Pinecrest Academy names two new basketball coaches
e All are welcome at the 2018 Eucharistic Congress June 1-2
e Father Dan McCormick, first priest ordained for Atlanta, dies
e Father Edward Buvens, SJ, dies

National News:
e Archbishop Gregory: Catholics must stand against race and gender
injustices
e Confront racism, Archbishop Gregory tells priests at federation gathering

Local News:
e Video - Archbishop Gregory at Ecumenical Praver Service for MLK Jr.

Please share this information in your bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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